CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 15 June 2018

Report of the Head of Shared Regulatory Services

Consideration of Objections Received — Temporary Event Notice

Application No: CCCTNA0006
Name of Premises: Shop unit previously Bang & Olufsen

1. Application

1.1 A Temporary Event Notification was received on 4 June 2018 from:
Jody Tozer

for authorisation of a temporary event at:

Shop unit previously Bang & Olufsen
12 Morgan Arcade
Cardiff
CF10 1FH

1.2 The notification is in respect of an event which is to take place between 10:00 and 18:00
on 23 June 2018 and 24 June 2018 to allow

e The provision of regulated entertainment
1.3 Details of the objections are attached to the report.

1.4 The Sub-Committee is required to determine if a Counter Notice, which would prevent
the licensable activity from being authorised, should be issued.

Dave Holland 08 June 2018
Shared Regulatory Services



Hartrey, Claire

From: Timothy Daviesi@south-wales pnn_police.uk

Sent: 07 June 2018 19:21

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Treyddedu (Rhealeiddio Trawyddedu)
Subject: TEMs - Police Objection

| have received the following TENs

12 Morgan Arcade (Previously Band & Qlufsen)— 23 June 2048 10.00 — 18.00 for 100 people

Capital Shopping Centre Basement — 23 June 2018 — 19.00— 00.00 for 300 people

33 Roval Arcade — Cardiff Mini Film Festival 24™ June 2018 — 19.00 — 23.00 for 300 people

5t Davids Shopping Centre, Grand Arcade (Previously Moss Bros) —22™ June 2018 19.00 — 00.00 for 300 people
27-31 High Street Arcade — 23 June 2018 10.00 — 18.00 for 100 people.

South Wales Police object to the notices under the licensing objective of Public Safety.

The applicant has failed to provide sufficient fire risk assessments which have been agreed with South Wales Fire
and Rescue.

Without a fire risk assessment whichi is fit for purpose the event cannot be considered to be safe.

Regards

Tim

Tim Davies
PC 3466 | PC 3466

Trwyddedu Heddlu | Police Licensing

Heddlu De Cymru | South Wales Police
Gorsaf Heddlu Bae Caerdydd | Cardiff Bay Police Station

Stryd lames | James Street
Caerdydd CF10 SEW | Cardiff CF10 5EW

02920527207 | Ext: 34207 | Mobile: 07976277161
E-Bost | E-Mail timothy.davies @south-wales.pnn.police.uk
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¥dych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys arnoch? Ffoniwch
101? Gellir defnyddio’r rhif i roi gwybod am achos nad yw'n un brys i unrhyw heddlu yng
MNghymru a Lloegr.

Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 299 bob amser.

Do yvou need to speak to police but don't require an emergency response? Call 1017 The
number can be used to report a non-emergency to any force in Wales and England.
In an emergency, always dial 999,



